From: Smithson, Annette

Sent: 23 October 2014 08:23

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen: Dartmouth Park trees 18/10
FYI

Annette Smithson
CSO

Telephone: [N

From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 18 October 2014 8:46 PM

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: Eileen: Dartmouth Park trees 18/10

Dear Tree Officers,
T have no objection to the following tree reductions being carried out:

List 289

2014/5936/T

43 Dartmouth Park Road; front garden; crown reduce bay by 50%
Sorry 1 didn't write the application number down.

List 290

2014/6263/T

2014/6264/T

2014/6273/T

2014/6428/T

Felling of 3 conifers; 2014/6431/T; unable to view.

1 note that the damaged Sorbus trees in Woodsome and the leaning one in Brookfield Park are
be felled. Thank you. Any news on the Silver Birch reduction at the rear of 13B Bertram St?

Thank you,

Eileen



